

Dental Hygiene Program Licensor

State	Contact Information
Alabama	Board of Dental Examiners of Alabama 2229 Rocky Ridge Road Birmingham, AL 35216 205-985-7267 linda@dentalboard.org Agency website: www.dentalboard.org
Alaska	Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing 550 W 7 th Ave, Ste 1500 Anchorage, AK 99501-3567 907-269-8160 license@alaska.gov Agency website: www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/
Arizona	Arizona State Board of Dental Examiners 1740 W Adams Suite 2470 Phoenix, AZ 85007 (602) 242-1492 info@dentalboard.az.gov, Agency website: https://dentalboard.az.gov/
Arkansas	Arkansas State Board of Dental Examiners 101 East Capitol Ave, Suite 111 Little Rock, AR 72201 501-682-2085 asbde@arkansas.gov Agency website: https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-state-board-of-dental-examiners/
California	Dental Board of California 2005 Evergreen St. Ste 1550 Sacramento, CA 95815 916-263-2300 dentalboard@dca.ca.gov Agency website: https://www.dbc.ca.gov/
Colorado	Colorado Dental Board 1560 Broadway, Ste 1350 Denver, CO 80202 303-894-7800 Dora_dpo_licensing@state.co.us Agency website: https://dpo.colorado.gov/Dental
Connecticut	Connecticut State Dental Commission 410 Capitol Avenue, MS #13PHO, P. O. Box 340308, Hartford, CT 06134-0308 860-509-7603 X4 dph.dentalteam@ct.gov Agency website: https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Connecticut-State-Dental-Commission/Connecticut-State-Dental-Commission

Delaware	<p>Board of Dentistry and Dental Hygiene Cannon Building, Suite 203,861 Silver Lake Blvd. Dover, DE 19904 (302) 744-4500 customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov Agency website: https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/dental/</p>
Florida	<p>Florida Board of Dentistry 4052 Bald Cypress Way Bin C-04 Tallahassee, FL 32399-3258 (850) 488-0595 health@flhealth.gov Agency website: https://floridasdentistry.gov/</p>
Georgia	<p>Georgia Board of Dentistry 2 Peachtree Street, NW,6th Floor ATLANTA, GA 30303 (404) 651-8000 Agency email address: Agency email address: https://gbd.georgia.gov/contact-us Agency website: https://gbd.georgia.gov/</p>
Hawaii	<p>Board of Dentistry P.O. Box 3469, Honolulu, HI 96801 (808) 586-2702 dental@dcca.hawaii.gov Agency website: https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/dentist/</p>
Idaho	<p>Idaho Board of Dentistry 350 N. 9th Street, Suite M-100, Boise, ID 83720 208 334-2369 sbdinfo@isbd.idaho.gov Agency website: https://isbd.idaho.gov/IBODPortal/Home.aspx</p>
Illinois	<p>Dental Professions 555 West Monroe Street, 5th Floor, Chicago, IL 60661 1 (888) 473-4858 Agency email address: https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/Email/prfGrp09.asp Agency website: https://www.idfpr.com/profs/dentist.asp</p>
Indiana	<p>Indiana State Board of Dentistry 402 W. Washington Street, Room W072 Indianapolis, Indiana 46204 (317) 234-2054 pla8@pla.in.gov Agency website: https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/indiana-state-board-of-dentistry/</p>
Iowa	<p>Iowa Dental Board 400 SW 8th Street, Suite D Des Moines, IA 50309 515-281-5157 IDB@iowa.gov Agency website: https://dentalboard.iowa.gov/</p>

Kansas	<p>Kansas Dental Board 900 SW Jackson, Room 455-S Topeka, KS 66612-1230 (785) 296-6400 dental.info@ks.gov Agency website: https://www.dental.ks.gov/</p>
Kentucky	<p>Kentucky Board of Dentistry 312 Whittington Pkwy # 101, Louisville, KY 40222 (502) 429-7280 Agency email address: https://dentistry.ky.gov/Pages/contact.aspx Agency website: https://dentistry.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx</p>
Louisiana	<p>Louisiana State Board of Dentistry P.O.Box 5256 Baton Rouge, LA 70821-5256 225-2197330 Agency email address: erin@lsbd.org Agency website: http://www.lsbd.org/</p>
Maine	<p>Maine Board of Dental Practice 143 State House Station Augusta, Maine 04333-0143 207) 287-3333 dental.board@maine.gov Agency website: https://www.maine.gov/dental/</p>
Maryland	<p>Maryland State Board of Dental Examiners Spring Grove Hospital Center Benjamin Rush Building 55 Wade Avenue/Tulip Drive Catonsville, MD 21228 (410) 402-8501 mdh.mddentalboard@maryland.gov Agency website: https://health.maryland.gov/dental/Pages/home.aspx</p>
Massachusetts	<p>Massachusetts Board of Registration in Dentistry 250 Washington Street Boston, MA 02108 800-414-0168 Agency email address: dentistry.admin@state.ma.us Agency website: https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-dentistry</p>
Michigan	<p>Michigan Board of Dentistry Ottawa Building 611 W. Ottawa P.O. Box 30004 Lansing, MI 48909 (517) 373-8068 BPL-BoardSupport@michigan.gov Agency website: https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27533---,00.html</p>
Minnesota	<p>Board of Dentistry 335 Randolph Ave Suite 250, St. Paul, MN 55102 612.617.2250 dental.board@state.mn.us Agency website: https://mn.gov/boards/dentistry/</p>

Mississippi	Mississippi State Board of Dental Examiners 600 East Amite Street, Suite 100 Jackson, MS 39201-2801 601-944-9622 dentistry.admin@state.ma.us Agency website: https://www.dentalboard.ms.gov/msbde/msbde.nsf
Missouri	Dental Board 3605 Missouri Boulevard P.O. Box 1367 Jefferson City, MO 65102-1367 573.751.0040 dental@pr.mo.gov Agency website: https://pr.mo.gov/dental.asp
Montana	Board of Dentistry PO Box 200513 Helena, MT 59620-0513 406-444-6880 DLIBSDHELP@MT.GOV Agency website: https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/dentistry/
Nebraska	Nebraska Board of Dentistry 301 Centennial Mall South, Lincoln, Nebraska 68509 (402) 471-3121 Agency email address: http://www.dhhs.ne.gov/ Agency website: https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Dentist.aspx
Nevada	Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners 2651 N Green Valley Pkwy, Ste 104 Henderson, NV 89014 (702) 486-7044 nsbde@dental.nv.gov Agency website: https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Dental-Assistant.aspx
New Hampshire	Board of Dental Examiners Office of Professional Licensure & Certification 7 Eagle Square Concord NH, 03301 603-271-2152 CustomerSupport@opl.nh.gov Agency website: https://www.oplc.nh.gov/dental/
New Jersey	New Jersey State Board of Dentistry P.O. Box 45005 Newark, New Jersey 07101 (973) 504-6405 Dentistry@dca.njoag.gov Agency website: https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/den
New Mexico	New Mexico Board of Dental Health Care 2550 Cerrillos Road Santa Fe, NM 87505 Agency phone number:505-476-4500 Agency email address: Dental.Board@state.nm.us Agency website: https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/dental-health-care-overview/

New York	Dental Professions Office of the Professions, Registration Unit, State Education Building - 2nd Floor, Albany, NY 12234 518-474-3817, Press 1 then ext. 410 dentbd@nysed.gov, Agency website: http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/dent/
North Carolina	North Carolina State Board of Dental Examiners 2000 Perimeter Park Dr., Suite 160 Morrisville, NC 27560 919-678-8223 info@ncdentalboard.org Agency website: https://www.ncdentalboard.org/license_verification.htm
North Dakota	Board of Dental Examiners PO Box 7246 Bismarck, ND 58507 701-258-8600 info@niddentalboard.org Agency website: https://www.niddentalboard.org/
Ohio	Ohio State Dental Board 77 S. High Street, 17th Floor Columbus, Ohio 43215-6135 (614) 466-2580 dental.board@den.ohio.gov Agency website: https://dental.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma	THE BOARD OF DENTISTRY 3812 N. SANTA FE AVE., Suite 300 (3rd Floor) OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA 73118. (405)522-4844 ashley.adkins@dentistry.ok.gov Agency website: https://www.ok.gov/dentistry/
Oregon	Oregon Board of Dentistry 1500 SW 1st Avenue, Suite 770 Portland, OR 97201 971-673-3200 Information@obd.oregon.gov Agency website: https://www.oregon.gov/dentistry/Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	Pennsylvania State Board of Dentistry P.O. Box 2649 Harrisburg, PA 17105-2649 (717) 783-7162 St-DENTISTRY@pa.gov Agency website: https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/
Rhode Island	Department of Health Dentistry Department of Health 3 Capitol Hill Providence, RI 02908 401-222-5960 Agency email address: Robert.Bartro@health.ri.gov Agency website: https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=251

South Carolina	<p>South Carolina Board of Dentistry 110 Centerview Drive Columbia SC (803) 896-4599 Contact.Dentistry@llr.sc.gov Agency website: https://llr.sc.gov/bod/</p>
South Dakota	<p>South Dakota State Board of Dentistry PO Box 1079 1351 North Harrison Avenue Pierre, SD 57501-1079 605-224-1282 Agency email address: https://www.sdboardofdentistry.org/contact/ Agency website: https://www.sdboardofdentistry.org/</p>
Tennessee	<p>Tennessee Board of Dentistry 665 Mainstream Drive Nashville, TN 37243 1-800-778-412 dental.health@tn.gov Agency website: https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/oralhealth/professionals/tennessee-board-of-dentistry.html</p>
Texas	<p>Texas State Board of Dental Examiners 333 Guadalupe St Ste 800, Austin, TX 78701 512-463-0235 licensinghelp@tsbde.texas.gov Agency website: https://tsbde.texas.gov/</p>
Utah	<p>Dentistry PO Box 146741 Salt Lake City, UT 84111-6741 (866) 275-3675 doplweb@utah.gov Agency website: https://dopl.utah.gov/dental/index.html</p>
Vermont	<p>Dental Examiners 89 Main Street, 3rd Floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402 802-828-1505 Agency email address: https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/about-opr/contact-us/ Agency website: https://sos.vermont.gov/dental-examiners/</p>
Virginia	<p>Virginia Board of Dentistry Perimeter Center 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300 Henrico, Virginia 23233-1463 (804) 367-4538 denbd@dhp.virginia.gov Agency website: https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/dentistry/</p>
Washington	<p>Washington State Dept of Health 111 Israel Rd. S.E. Tumwater, WA 98501 360-236-4700 hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov Agency website: https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNew</p>

West Virginia	West Virginia Board of Dentistry 1319 Robert C. Byrd Drive PO Box 1447 Crab Orchard, WV 25827 1-877-914-8266 wvbde@suddenlinkmail.com Agency website: https://wvbodprod.glsuite.us/GLSuiteWeb/Clients/WVBOD/StaticFiles/home.aspx
Wisconsin	Dentistry Examining Board DSPS PO Box 8366 Madison, WI 53708-8366 (608) 266-2112 dsps@wi.gov Agency website: https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/Dentistry/Default.aspx
Wyoming	Wyoming Board of Dental Examiners 2001 Capitol Ave, Room 127 Cheyenne WY 82002 (307) 777-7387 dentalboard@wyo.gov Agency website: https://dental.wyo.gov/